Village of Arlington, Ohio 204 N. Main Street, P.O. Box 699 Arlington, OH 45814 419-365-5253, Fax 419-365-5440

Meeting Date: March 21, 2016

Arlington Village Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. Council members Blunk, Dempster, Smith, Huffman, Palmer and Essinger were present. Also present were Mayor Solt, Monday, Crist, and Rasmussen.

The meeting was called to order and followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Palmer seconded by Huffman to approve the minutes from the March 7, 2016 meeting. Voice vote, all yes. Motion carried.

Visitors:

Jerry Kellogg

Personnel Reports:

Latta (Fire) – 8 attend the BG Fire School; 16 attended hazmat training; will be using the hazmat trailer for County training on May 21st; did not receive a grant for radios; interviewing 3 new fire fighter candidates.

Monday (Water & Sewer) – No issues with pumps during the recent heavy rains; attending training session in Toledo on March 23rd.

Crist (Streets & Parks) – replaced 160 feet of tile on East Liberty Street; looking into drainage issues at tennis courts and scout building; need stone regraded at the retention pond at Apple Blossom Subdivision.

Beiedelschies (Board of Public Affairs) – Requesting a waiver of a portion of the sewage bill for Breanna Lemos at 219 West Main Cross Street.

Glick (Fiscal Officer) – Not present.

Rasmussen (Solicitor) – Letter sent to owner on Apple Blossom about semi-truck issue.

Fahy (Blanchard Design Associates) – Not present.

Committee Reports:

Essinger (Finance, Fire & Capital Projects) – Update regarding Village Steering meeting held last Friday; meeting with ODOT scheduled for May 5th; gave update from the finance committee meeting on February 23rd.

Dempster (Maintenance, Safety, EMS & Street Lights) – No report.

Palmer (Community Development & Business Relations) – No report.

Huffman (Water, Drainage & Sewer) – No report.

Blunk (Parks, Recreation & Trees) – Discussed renting a roller for the park; old shelter house is down; update on the new building – need 140 ton of stone for the base estimated to cost \$2,800, waiting for approval of plans by Wood County, hope to start around April 1st; have received 4 pool applications.

Smith (Streets, Sidewalks & Zoning) – Gave an update on the letters sent to residents concerning cleaning up properties within the Village.

Solt (Mayor) – The Hancock County Commissioners will be conducting their regular meeting on April 18, 2016 at the Arlington Municipal Building beginning at 6:00 pm. Mayor Solt has made changes to the current Committee assignments.

Old Business:

None.

New Business:

Discussed employee compensation and benefits, no action was taken.

Motion by Huffman seconded by Smith to waive \$338.80 from the sewage bill of Breanna Lemos 219 West Main Cross Street. Voice vote, all yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Blunk seconded by Dempster to pay \$865 to rent a roller for the park. Voice vote, 5 yes; 1 no. Motion carried.

Motion by Blunk seconded by Essinger to purchase 140 ton of stone not to exceed \$2,800 for the base of the new building at the park. Voice vote, 5 yes; 1 abstained. Motion carried.

Motion by Smith to not raise ball field usage fees for the school. Motioned failed due to lack of a 2nd.

With funds currently available to pay all obligations and funds available when the obligations were incurred, Motion by Smith seconded by Huffman to approve payment of the bills as presented (listing attached). Voice vote, all yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Smith and second by Blunk for adjournment	nt. Voice vote, all yes.	Motion carried
The next meeting will be on Monday, April 4, 2016 at	7:00 p.m.	
Clerk N	layor	